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Lepublic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION VI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

MEMORANDUM
DM-OSGOD-PRIVATE SCHOOL-2022- 405

To:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Chiefls (CID & SGOD) e

Public Schools District Supervisors JEDE DtV NF CALBAYOG
Private Elementary & Secondary School Heads I o R Ay™
All Others Concerned ﬂ@ﬁ; rrr:n,if..: Ty 1_" -_ ‘@j
DATE:.SEP 3 0 200
From: THELMA CABADSAN-QUITALIG PhD, CESOV  BY[ __ _‘%\ v
;iphuuls Division S“pﬂri“tc“dcﬂh CALBAYDG CITY 3

Subject: Resetting of the Seminar-Workshop on the Crafting of Enhanced
School Improvement Plan (E-SIP) of Private Schools for Year 2023-
2026

Date: September 27, 2022

1. This office would like to inform all Private Schools and other concerned
on the Resetting of the Seminar-Workshop on the Crafting of
Enhanced School Improvement Plan (E-SIP) of Private Schools for

Year 2023- 2026 from September 28-30, 2022 to October 26-28,
2022.

2. Other provisions of the said Division Memorandum are still enforced.

3. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum to all
concerned are desired.
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